

angelishaan07@gmail.com

PH: +919383491207

ADDRESS; Poomthraseril Punnapra PO, Alappuzha, Kerala India 688004

SKILLS

- Laboratory Testing
- Laboratory Procedures
- Lab equipment maintenance
- Customer service
- Verbal and written communication
- Microsoft Office
- Good telephone etiquette
- Computer proficiency
- Immunology
- Phlebotomy
- Microbiology
- Organization and Time management
- Pipetting

LANGUAGES

Malayalam: Read, Write & Speak

English: Read, Write & Speak

Hindi: Read, Write & Speak

ANGEL ROSE P N

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Highly professional and talented Lab Technician experienced in performing routine tests or analysis of blood, tissue, and other body fluids to record abnormal findings. Possess exceptional communication, documentation, team-working and time-management skills along with thorough knowledge of laboratory procedures and related equipment as well as health and safety regulations.

WORK EXPERIENCE

June 2022 - Current

Medical Laboratory Technician | KVM Centre for inner peace and de-addiction, Cherthala

October 2021 - April 2022

Medical Laboratory Technician | Microlabs, Kuravilangad, Kottayam

- Maintained strict aseptic fields when collecting biological samples, minimizing staff and patient infection risks.
- Analyzed bodily fluids with laboratory equipment and detected anomalies related to diseased states or acute injuries.
- Assisted with safe transfusions by conducting tests and completing blood counts.
- Handled specimens according to laboratory protocols to maximize accuracy and precision of results.
- Kept laboratory equipment clean and in good working order for optimal functionality and longevity.
- Collect blood and tissue samples with focus on accuracy and adherence to aseptic techniques.

EDUCATION

DMLT: Diploma in Medical Laboratory Technology (2018-20) Under Directorate of Medical Education (DME) In KVM College of Paramedical Sciences, Cherthala, Alappuzha

+2: Science (2015-17): Govt. Girls Higher Secondary School, Alappuzha

10th (2014-15): Govt. Girls Higher Secondary School, Madayi, Kannur

INTERNSHIPS

• KVM Hospital, Cherthala

DIAGNOSTIC TESTINGS

- Blood Banking
- Histopathology
- Serology
- Haematology
- Urine Analysis
- Sputum Analysis
- Stool Routine Analysis

INSTRUMENTS USED

- Sysmex haematology analyser
- Microscope
- Erba-chem-5 plus V2 (Semi automated biochemistry analyser)
- Mispa viva
- Mispa i3
- Erma EL-120

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: Sincerely

Place: Punnapra